MARIN COUNTY IPM COMMISSION MEETING 7-26-24
PARKS

PRESERVATION-RECREATION

DATE: July 26, 2024

TO: IPM Commission Members

FROM: Jim Chayka, IPM Coordinator

Re: 2024 Second Quarter Exemptions and Violations Summary
MESSAGE:

Exemptions

There were no exemptions to the Marin County IPM Policy in the second quarter of 2024.

Violations:

There were no violations to the Marin County IPM Policy in the second quarter of 2024.

For disability accommodations, please phone (415) 473-6391 (Voice), CA Relay 711, or
email Chris.Chamberlain@MarinCounty.gov at least five business days in advance of the
event. The County will do its best to fulfill requests received with less than five business

days' notice. Copies of documents are available in alternative formats upon request.
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